
From: Lavelle, Mary (DEM)
To: Steve McCall EPS Energy
Cc: Jeff Burns EPS Energy; Simon Duffy EPS Energy
Subject: RE: Robertstown Solar Variation and Robertstown Solar East new Crown Sponsorship Application
Date: Thursday, 27 June 2024 4:00:00 PM

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Steve,
 
I am writing to you to verify that the development application submitted below is consistent with the
Crown sponsorship supported under section 131(2)(c) of the Planning, Development and
Infrastructure Act 2016 and that DEM endorse the submission of the application into the Development
Application Processing (DAP) system.
 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Mary Lavelle
Industry Analyst
 
Department for Energy and Mining
T 84293515 | M 0466485855 | E Mary.Lavelle@sa.gov.au
 
Work Days: M-F, M-Th
 
DISCLAIMER:
The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone
else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender
immediately. DEM does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the
communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

From: Steve McCall EPS Energy <stevemccall@epsenergy.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 5:12 PM
To: Lavelle, Mary (DEM) <Mary.Lavelle@sa.gov.au>
Cc: Jeff Burns EPS Energy <jeffburns@epsenergy.com.au>; Simon Duffy EPS Energy
<simonduffy@epsenergy.com.au>
Subject: RE: Robertstown Solar Variation and Robertstown Solar East new Crown Sponsorship
Application
 

OFFICIAL
 
Hi Mary,
 
As discussed last week,  please find attached a copy of the Robertstown Solar Planning Report
(without Appendices) for your review to confirm the document aligns with the pending Crown
Sponsorship and that once Crown Sponsorship is granted, we can proceed directly to lodgement
of the Development Application.
 
Please let me know if you have any comments or questions.
 
We are on track to lodge as soon as we receive the Crown Sponsorship approval.
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Best regards,
 
Steve
 
Steve McCall
Director
EPS Energy
 
C/- 8/270 Turton Road, New Lambton NSW  2305
PO Box 195 Charlestown NSW 2290 
 
T: 02 9258 1985 | M: 0418 426 769
E: stevemccall@epsenergy.com.au | Web: www.epsenergy.com.au

mailto:stevemccall@epsenergy.com.au
https://www.epsenergy.com.au/
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Ref: 2024D051791 
 
 
13 June 2024 
 
 
 
Dean cooper 
Executive Vice President 
Amp Power Australia Pty Ltd 
Level 44, 600 Bourke Street 
Melbourne VIC 3008 
 
 
Dear Dean, 
 
 
RE: LARGE SCALE PV PROJECT- ROBERTSTOWN EAST 
 
The development of the Large Scale PV Project – Robertstown East has been 
assessed by the Office of the Technical Regulator (OTR) under section 122 of the 
Planning, Development and Infrastructure Act 2016. 
 
The Planning, Development and Infrastructure (General) Regulations 2017 prescribe 
if the proposed development is for the purposes of the provision of electricity 
generating plant with a generating capacity of more than 5 MW that is to be 
connected to the State’s power system – a certificate from the Technical Regulator is 
required, certifying that the proposed development complies with the requirements of 
the Technical Regulator in relation to the security and stability of the State’s power 
system. 
 
In deciding on your application, I have taken the following information into account: 
 

• 20240530 Robertstown East - Statement for the Office of the Technical 
Regulator (002).pdf 

 
After assessing the information provided, I advise that approval is granted for the 
proposed generator on the condition that the stage 1 250MW/500-MWh battery energy 
storage system at the Large Scale Battery and PV Project Robertstown provides 
141.6MW of fast frequency response. 
 
It should be noted that should the above condition not be addressed, this may have 
impact on the ESCOSA license for the proposed generator. 
 
 
 
 

 
Energy and Technical 
Regulation  
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Technical Regulator 
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Adelaide  SA  5001 

 

Telephone: 08 8226 5500 

Facsimile: 08 8226 5866 

 

www.sa.gov.au/otr 
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Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call 
Mark Burns on (08) 8429 2707. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
Rob Faunt 
TECHNICAL REGULATOR 
 
 

 
 


